RECORD OF ATTENDANCE / FILE NOTE AT AC FILE Date 3 / 6 / 200 9 File Number Start ann/pr Telephone Call Healty Atthough Wills a Stop ann/pr Conference New Real Kyan, Minutes Court attendance before to Rets Re. Aclose Drafting documents Research. Travel Wishess clearly has in the Ganga in h. Has been 2/3 three Buil (letta) 214/7 + threat shill talking related to this. Behare that sequichal with Jexthing includes family weathers GAT Time that well talke (anolus behare in some sequence) ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet as the sequence of the seque		VICTORIAN	N GOVERNMENT S	OLICITOR'S OF	FICE		TT TF
File Number Telephone Call Healing — Atlanta Wills a Stop am/pr Conference — Negaue Kyan, Minutes Court attendance before — + others re. Adolese Drafting documents Research Travel — Wilhess clearly has table (augna inf Has been 2/3 howes bui (letta) 24/7 + threat — still tableing / related to this. Behive trush sequences of the first way when hos gate information are not year. I was been redacted for Public interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year as her as her famal letter — ? (signed) one of Departus Cool Lulson with Frum — this week Time to acept — Public interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) one of Departus Cool Lulson with Frum — this week Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) This week — ? (signed) Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) The to acept — ? (signed) Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) The to acept — ? (signed) Time to acept — ? (signed) Ti		RECOI	RD OF ATTENDANO	E / FILE NOTE			AI AO
File Number Telephone Call Healing — Atlanta Wills a Stop am/pr Conference — Negaue Kyan, Minutes Court attendance before — + others re. Adolese Drafting documents Research Travel — Wilhess clearly has table (augna inf Has been 2/3 howes bui (letta) 24/7 + threat — still tableing / related to this. Behive trush sequences of the first way when hos gate information are not year. I was been redacted for Public interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year as her as her famal letter — ? (signed) one of Departus Cool Lulson with Frum — this week Time to acept — Public interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) one of Departus Cool Lulson with Frum — this week Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) This week — ? (signed) Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) The to acept — ? (signed) Time to acept — Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not year. — ? (signed) The to acept — ? (signed) Time to acept — ? (signed) Ti	0 0					2.1	/ 000 Q
Telephone Call Healing Atluncy Wills a stop am/pr Conference Negaue Kyan Minutes Court attendance before + others re. Adolese Drafting documents. Research Travel Withess clearly has unde ranging inf. Has been 2/3 times Bali Petra 24/17 timest struk significant rish texting Includes family membos 9 Af Jinn that net truke canclus before It is wellerable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing due to go to this and fruin after a svew famal letter ? (signed) one of Departus Rad Wilson with Fruin will fing to the save of an hor toda Time to accept Flying back to methods Give Letter - 24/17 In methods Give Letter - 24/17 In methods Give Letter - 24/17 In methods Since Victorian Governmen							,
Conference Myramer Kyan, Minutes Court attendance before + ones re. Adoles. Drafting documents Research Travel Withess clearly has unde ranging inh. Has been 2/3 howes Bali (Petra) 24/7 + threats shill talking related to this. Believe their segnifical rish - Jexting incleases family members GA/ Tim that well habe (anolus - believe in surfered to the formal letter) - ? (Signed) ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet after a short famal letter - ? (Signed) med Departus Rod wilson with Frust which week is week as her famal letter - ? (Signed) Time to accept the sopilation of the first week is the later of the sopilation of the s		^	Mal a l s				
Court attendance before + others re. Adobe , Drafting documents Research Travel Withess clearly has unde ranging inh, Has been 2/3 howes Bali (Petra) 24/7 + threats shill talking related to this. Behve their significant rish - Jexting Includes Family members GA/ Tim that web have (anolus - believe It is inderedde ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing a due to go to this day put after a shear famal letter - ? (Signed) one of Departus Roch larks on what France will first to mether the special carried to the shear that the shear the shear that the shear	Telephone Call	edly -	MI Gara	10sa,	_ Stop		am/pm
Drafting documents Research Travel Withess clearly has unde (augne inf.) Has been 2/3 homes Bali (Peta) 24/7 + threat _ shill talking related to this. Before treat significant rish _ Jexthing wathards family nembers GA / Inn that wet have (anclus _ before ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing _ due to go to _ this day put after a strait famal letter _ ? (84yred) one of Departus Rad Wilson with Fruy will fay to _ + serve t an hor toda This week Three accepts Plying bach to methode hospitalized 7 + 10 days 24/17 was _ 24/1 in methode Wictorian Governmen	Conference			A		š	
Travel Withess clearly has unde laugner inf. Has been 2/3 homes Bali (Peta) 24/7 + threats _ shill talking / related to this. Behave that sequenced in the Jexthing Includes family membors GA/ Inn tak met bake (anclus — behave It is underable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing > due to go to this day put after a short funal letter — ? (signed) one of Depatres local labora with Frun und from the same to an hor stoda Thus week Three to accept Plying back to melbane hospitalized 7 + 10 days Give letter > 24/7 In meulane issue GA wants to step back —	Court attendance before		+ DOLES HE	Adobe	-		
Witness clearly has unde ranging inf. Has been 2/3 howes Bali (Petra) 24/7 + threats _ still talking / related to this. Believe that significant rish _ texting Indicates family members GA/ Time that web withe carelis _ believe it is underable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing _ due to go to _ this day put after a shar famal letter _ ? (signed) me d Depatrus lock without frug mill furto _ + some transfer to day Thus week There accept Plying back to mellane hospitalised 7 + 10 days Give letter _ > 24/17	Drafting documents						
Withess clearly has unde ranging inf. Has been 2/3 homes Bali (Petra) 24/7 + threats _ still talking / related to this. Behive that significations GA/ Jim Hat met have carely - behive in is well-as been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye after a shar famal letter - ? (Signed) and Depatrus lost lates with Frun mill furth + some transfer Three accept Plying back to methate hospitalized 7 + 10 days Give letter -> 24/17 In methane as Noticorian Governmen	Research						
Has been 2/3 three Bali (Peta) 24/7 + threats _ still talking / related to this. Betwee treat sequencial rish _ Jexting Indicates family members GA/ Jim that met have (anolus — betwee IV is whereable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing > are to go to after a struct famal letter — ? (signed) med Depatrics Roll Litisan with Fruit mill funt to + serve tran hor toda This week Three accept Plying back to methor to be possible of 7 + 10 days Give letter — 24/7 in methode Wictorian Governmen				• 4			
24/7 + threats _ still talking / related to this. Belive that sequipled 18h _ Jexthing Indicates family members GA/ Tim that well have (anolus — belive it is whereable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing > due to go to after a shart famal letter — ? (signed) med Departus Col Litisan with Fruin will fury to	Witness c	lealy has	unde rango	ginh.			
Mis. Belive that significal rish - Jexting Indicates Family members GA/ Tim that wet have (anolus - belive it is indevable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye roposing - due to go to thisday pm after a shar famal letter - ? (signed) me of Depatrus Pool Larlson with Frun all frey to + serve t as her toda Thus week Thus week Plying back t mellowe hospitalized 7 + 10 days Give letter -> 2417 not as - 2417 m members GA want to shep back - Victorian Governmen	has been	2/3 hn	res Bali (1	eta			
Indicates family members GA/ Tim that net bulke (anclus — believe it is insteadle iment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing — due to go to this day pure after a short famal letter —? (Signed) one of Departus lock larks on what Frunch is week Time to accept — the some if an horizontal is the large is t	24/7 +	threats	_ shill talk	ung /rel	uted	*	
Indicates family members GA/ Tim that net bulke (anclus — believe it is insteadle iment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not ye proposing — due to go to this day pure after a short famal letter —? (Signed) one of Departus lock larks on what Frunch is week Time to accept — the some if an horizontal is the large is t							
GA/ Tim Hat Met hube (anclus — beliese it is insterrable ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet proposing a due to go to this day pun after a short funal letter —? (signed) one of Deputus Rock Lurison with Frunch will funt to the total of the save of an hor toda. Time to accept the proposition of the larger of the letter and the save of the larger of the letter and the save of the larger of the letter and the larger of the larger o						7	
ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet a proposing a due to go to this day put after a short farmal letter —? (signed) after a short farmal letter —? (signed) and departus lock larks on the First will fary to the some transfer and the some transfer and the some transfer are not yet after the some transfer and the some transfer are not yet after the some transfer and the some transfer are not yet after a short transfer are not yet after a short transfer and the some transfer are not yet and a short transfer are not yet				anelus -	- be	elwe	
ment has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet a possing a due to go to this day pun affect a short famal letter —? (8 agreed) and Departus lock Curlson with Frunch and frunch the some if an horizontal the some is a short and a sho							
After a short famal letter —? (819 red) one of Depitrus Rock Littson with Frunt will fray to — + 80 ne t an hor toda Thus week Three acept Flying back t melbare hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter —? 2417 In melbare isme GA want to 81ep back — Victorian Governmen			rest Immunity claims r	nade by Victoria P	olice. The	ese claims	are not yet
After a short famal letter —? (819 red) one of Depitrus Rock Littson with Frunt will fray to — + 80 ne t an hor toda Thus week Three acept Flying back t melbare hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter —? 2417 In melbare isme GA want to 81ep back — Victorian Governmen	anong St.	na od	we to an to		tus	day	ри
This week Flying back t melbare hospitalized 7+10 days GA want to Step back — Victorian Governmen		0	mal letter -	2 (810		1	•
This week Thus week The to accept Flying back & Mellone hospitation 7+10 days Give letter -> 2417 nd an - 2417 in methane isme GA want to Step back - Victorian Government	me d	Dan Trus			1		
This week Thus accept Flying back & mellone hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter -> 2417 nd m - 2417 in mellone issue GA want to Step back - Victorian Governmen	4.11 6.	y d				dada	_
Flying back & Melbare hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter -> 2417 nd an - 2417 in melbane ispine GA want to Step back - Victorian Governmen	and of	ALS JANOOK					L K
Flying back & Mellowe hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter -> 2417 nd m - 2417 in mellome isme GA want to Step back - Victorian Governmen	0	ALS VVCE			/		when?
Flying back & mellone hospitalized 7+10 days Give letter -> 2417 nd m - 2417 in mellone isome GA want to step back - Victorian Governmen	Times	acmile				(Wal)	200540
GA want & Step back — Victorian Governmen)tire to	aschi				\	-
GA want & Step back — Victorian Governmen	Change h	note 1 MO	Mano hoson	Valued ?	++10	de	18
2417 nd n - 2417 m melbane isme GA want & Step back - Victorian Governmen	- Hind	COCO D , CO					1-
2417 nd n - 2417 m melbane isme GA want & Step back - Victorian Governmen	(100 101	lae -					
GA wank to Step back — Victorian Governmen	give ce						
GA wank to Step back — Victorian Governmen	21.15		044	\aa	064		
GA wank to Step back — Victorian Governmen	417	VOV	,	7 IVI WELL	ane	-	
			1811				
			• •				
	ad wank	do 8 teo	back -		V V	ictorian C	Government

VICTORIAN GOVERNMENT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE RECORD OF ATTENDANCE / FILE NOTE

ГТ	TF
AI	AO

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved. ____am/pm File Number_ Start___ Telephone Call_____ Stop____am/pm _Venue_ Conference_ Minutes___ Court attendance before__ Drafting documents_ Research_ Travel_ copp crods + layers Mshut Lem Man Victorian Government Solicitor's Office

VICTORIAN GOVERNMENT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE RECORD OF ATTENDANCE / FILE NOTE

TT	TF		
AI	AO		

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Po	lice. These claims at	$^{ m re}$ not yet resolved. $^{/}$ 200
File Number	Start	am/pm
Telephone Call	Stop	am/pm
ConferenceVenue	Minutes	
Court attendance before	2	
	nice	
Research	h + thead	atted.
Travel	+ red	
	WP.	
2 melis in	an relis	neu
	many	. 3
level of threat ->	Schedule	che hul
	negreel	aspor
custances home changed	her of a	hun
ull 26 May felt relating cover	- in the	0
Morlaclar 4 SMS terraneness		
mehes in the line line		
media Ch7 _ somene has t	apred off	ruje
prohecter > Startent has ben	sevel) mels +
know she is day one onys		yn
•		ne
meets are Pones + Ribe notated /1	reyardar	
invertigets		/ mg.
competerne order no she an is	s solable	
- lagrored bains / editing		
relaction		
		Government
	Solicitor'	s Office

VICTORIAN GOVERNMENT SOLICITOR'S OFFICE RECORD OF ATTENDANCE / FILE NOTE

TT	TF
AI	AO

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Policere These claims are not yet resolved.

File Number		Start	am/pm
Telephone Call		Stop_	am/pm
Conference	Venue	Minu	tes
Court attendance before_			
Drafting documents			
Research			
Travel Incrashall	4 ->		*
deaha_	to come to come in	greats.	
Cant proces	edys -> meller	16 m	il
camellal	oct/namen ->		
- aceptable	le reh principans	nen	. ↑
negruhe			
45 me 200	9 > Dun 1	we they	
	-41		
		- V	Victorian Government Solicitor's Office